ROMO 160755 - Replace Undersized Entrance Station at Fall River Entrance, Rocky Mountain National Park

Solicitation 140P2022R0005 - Questions and Answers

Amendment 02 Questions, issued 4/15/22

1. QUESTION: The contract price schedule included in the PDF Package only shows Bid Options 1-9.  Spec Section 01 11 00 has 2 additional bid options, numbers 10 and 11.  Option 10 is the culvert under Fall River Road with boardformed concrete headwalls.  Option 11 is for the headwall on option 10 to have a stone veneer finish in lieu of the boardformed concrete. It appears that CLIN item 4 is for the culvert.  Should bid option 10 be part of the base option? What about option 11, how and where should this be priced, or should it be disregarded completely, and the stone veneer headwall should be part of the CLIN base 4?  Please clarify the price schedule and spec section 01 11 00 to the CLIN items.

Answer: Contract Price schedule has been updated

2. [bookmark: _Hlk16584281]QUESTION: Will the COVID restrictions be enforced?

Answer:  Offerors shall adhere to the requirements of the clauses in the solicitation.

3. QUESTION: Page 48 of 54, Subfactor 4 – Past Performance states that we can submit PPIRS in lieu of the questionnaire. Can we also submit questionnaires that our points of contact previously completed for other proposals rather than asking them to complete another one?

Answer: That is acceptable.

4. QUESTION: Page 50 of 54 included the Subcontracting Percentage Worksheet. Do we need to complete this if we are a small business?

Answer: The “Subcontracting Percentage Worksheet” is the same as the “Report on Limitations on Subcontracting”. This report is required for small business, 8(a) or other socio-economic set-aside service contracts (including construction) priced at or above $150,000.

5. QUESTION: The SF 1442, #13 states, “a. Sealed offers in original and 1 copies to perform the work required are due at the place specified in Item 8 by 1500 (hour) local time 05/02/2022 (date).  In addition, FAR 15.208(b)(1)(i) states, “Any proposal, modification, or revision, that is received at the designated Government office after the exact time specified for receipt of proposals is "late" and will not be considered unless it is received before award is made, the contracting officer determines that accepting the late proposal would not unduly delay the acquisition; and (i) If it was transmitted through an electronic commerce method authorized by the solicitation, it was received at the initial point of entry to the Government infrastructure not later than 5:00 p.m. one working day prior to the date specified for receipt of proposals.”
Since 5/2/2022 is on a Monday, is one working day considered 4/29/2022?  If so, will the Government please consider moving the proposal due date to 5/3/2022, or another date that occurs on a Tuesday-Friday, so offerors can maximize proposal preparation time?  If one working day is on 5/1/22, will someone be available to confirm receipt of emails with the offeror’s proposal?

ANSWER: Proposals shall be submitted via email. Proposals submitted via any means other than email shall not be accepted. NO HARD COPIES. 
Proposals shall be sent to all of the following:
a. Contracting Officer, timothy_burger@nps.gov
b. Contract Specialist, bruce_beck@nps.gov
c. CS_DSC_Proposal_Submission@nps.gov
Title subject line for all proposal submissions shall contain the solicitation number, Park-PMIS, and number of total emails, per the following example:
Subj: 140P2022R0005 ROMO 160755, email 1 of 3
Submit proposals in separate VOLUMES (I and II) in the FORMATS specified, containing CONTENTS required. Each volume shall be submitted in separate email attachments. Size limits:
a. Individual email attachments shall be no larger than 38 MB.
b. Each email shall be no larger than 100 MB
Offerors shall verify receipt of proposals.
Due date for proposals remains Monday, 5/2/22 at 1500 MT. Emailed proposals need to be received by this time.


6. Question:  The SF 1442, #13 states, “a. Sealed offers in original and 1 copies to perform the work required are due at the place specified in Item 8 by 1500 (hour) local time 05/02/2022 (date). The language in the SF 1442 currently implies offerors should submittal the proposal via hardcopy (original and 1 copy) in a sealed packaged.  On RFP page 45 of 54, Section L.D, Submission Requirements - L.D.1 says, “Proposals shall be submitted via email”. On RFP page 46 of 54, Section L.E, Volume I, Technical Proposal – Format, Organization, Contents - L.E.1 states, “Submit (1) one electronic copy. No hard copies shall be submitted.” On RFP page 49 of 54, Section L,F, Volume II, Business And Price Proposal - L.F.1 states, “Submit (1) one electronic copy. No hard copies shall be submitted.”            
Will the Government please modify the SF 1442 to align with the RFP, allowing for an electronic submittal via email?

ANSWER: See above Answer #5

7. QUESTION: On RFP page 49 of 54, Section L.E, Volume I, Technical Proposal – Other Submittals requires Offerors complete and submit the attached “Proposed Equals” form, and complete and submit the attached "Hazardous Materials Identification Listing" form. 
The “Proposed Equals” and "Hazardous Materials Identification Listing" forms do not appear to be included with the RFP documents released on 3/31/22. In addition, these forms are typically completed post award.
Will the Government please consider removing both forms as a requirement for proposal submittal?

ANSWER: The Proposed Equals form and Hazardous Materials Identification Listing are removed from the requirements for proposal submittal.

8. QUESTION: On RFP page 45 of 54, Instructions for the Submission of Offers and Other Information – Competitive Source Selection, Section B states, “pre-proposal questions shall be submitted a minimum of 7 days prior to the due date and time for proposals.”  Per the SF 1442, proposals are due on 5/2/22 at 3 pm MT.  This was not modified in Amendment 01 released on 4/8/22.
The 4/7/22 Virtual Pre-Proposal presentation slides states pre-proposal questions are due on April 30, 2022, at 3 PM MT, and offers are due on May 2, 2022, at 3 PM MT.
Will the Government please clarify which submittal dates are correct?  Will the Government please allow a minimum of one week from the time questions are answered to the proposal due date?  This allows offerors time to address questions adequately in the proposals, and then, finalize and submit proposals that are responsive to the amended RFP.  

ANSWER: Proposal are due May 2, 2022 at 1500 MT. Questions are due 7 days prior to that, April 25, 2022 at 1500 MT.

9. QUESTION: On RFP page 47 of 54, Subfactor B – Safety states, “Include the names, resumes, and specific safety training completed (i.e., OSHA, etc.) for the proposed Project Site Safety Manager for this project.”
On page 15 of 54, Key Personnel - Key Personnel are defined as a Project Manager, Job-site Superintendent, Quality Control Manager, and Safety Manager.  There is not a required position for a “proposed Project Site Safety Manager for this project”.
Will the Government please confirm for which positions the name, resume and safety training information need to be provided?

ANSWER: The “Project Site Safety Manager” and “Safety Manager” are the same. The name of this individual, resume, and any specific training completed need to be included. OSHA training should be one of these completed training, and whatever other training related to safety the individual completed.


